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SEDGEFIELD RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL
NOTICE OF EXTINGUISHMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF

WAY ORDER MADE UNDER THE ACQUISITION OF
LAND (AUTHORISATION PROCEDURE) ACT 1946,
HIGHWAYS ACT 1959 AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1948.

Sedgefield R.D.C. (Sedgefield No. 16 (Part of))
Public Path Extinguishment Order 1969

Notice is hereby given that the above Order made
on the 24th day of January 1969 is about to be
submitted to the Ministry of Housing and Local
Government for confirmation or to be confirmed by
the Sedgefield Rural District Council as an un-
opposed Order.

Its effect will be to extinguish part of the public
right of way (Footpath No. 16) running from Spring
Lane, Sedgefield, to the Public Highway A. 177, the
part to be extinguished being a length commencing
at the south-east corner of the Sedgefield Junior
School Playingfield and proceeding in a south-
easterly direction for a distance of 307 yards or
thereabouts.

The Sedgefield Rural District Council is satisfied
that a suitable alternative right of way will be pro-
vided over adjoining land as specified in the Order.

A copy of the Order and the map contained in
it has been deposited at and may be inspected
free of charge at the Sedgefield Rural District
Council Offices, Manor House, Sedgefield, between
8.30 a.m. and 5 p.m. on any weekday (except
Saturdays).

Any objection or representation concerning the
above Order may be sent in writing to the Sedgefield
Rural District Council, Manor House, Sedgefield,
before the 14th day of March 1969 and should state
the grounds on which it is made.

Dated 27th January 1969.
(307) R. P. Burton, Clerk to the Council.

STOKESLEY RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL
NOTICE OF PUBLIC PATH ORDER

HIGHWAYS ACT, 1959
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1968

Stokesley Rural District Council (Carlton) Public
Path Diversion Order, No. 1, 1969

Notice is hereby given that the above Order made on
the 25th day of January 1969 is about to be sub-
mitted to the Minister of Housing and Local Govern-
ment for confirmation or to be confirmed by the
Stokesley Rural District Council! as an unopposed
Order.

Its effect will be to divert the public right of way
running from the footbridge on the eastern boundary
of O.S. field no. 122 and proceeding in a south-
westerly direction to the stile on the western boundary
of O.S. field no. 137 to a line commencing at the
said footbridge and running along the eastern and
southern boundaries of O.S. field no. 122 and the
southern and western boundaries of O.S. field no.
137 to the stile on the western boundary to join up
with the existing public right of way.

A copy of the Order and the map contained in it
has been deposited at the Stokesley Rural District
Council Offices where it may be inspected free of
charge between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to
Fridays and with Mrs. K. B. Morris, the Clerk of the
Carlton Parish Council, Carlton House, Carlton-in-
Cleveland, Middlesbrough, Teesside.

Any objection or representation concerning the
Order may be sent in writing to the Clerk of the
Council, Stokesley Rural District Council, Council
Offices, Stokesley, Middlesbrough, Teesside, before
the 21st day of February 1969 and should state the
grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 25th day of January 1969.
T. Sephton, Clerk of the Council.

Council Offices,
Stokesley, Middlesbrough, Teesside. (293)
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MARRIAGE ACTS
A building certified for worship named HEYWOOD
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, Rochdale Road
East, Heywood, in the registration district of Heywood
in the county of Lancaster, was on 20th January
1969, registered for solemnizing marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949,
as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 21st January 1969.
(286) N. Mellor, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named METHODIST
CHURCH, Cheviot View, Brunswick Village, in the
registration district of Northumberland South in the
County of Northumberland, was on 21st January
1969 registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as
amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amend-
ment Act, 1958.

Richard Reay, Superintendent Registrar.
24th January 1969. (312)

MARRIAGE ACT, 1949
(Marriages in Naval, Military and Air Force

Chapels)
Notice is hereby given that THE CHAPEL
CENTER, Building 565, situated at Royal Air Force,
Woodbridge, Sutton Heath, Woodbridge, in the
registration district of Deben in the county of Suffolk,
has this day, on the application of The Secretary of
State for Defence, been registered for solemnizing
marriages therein otherwise than according to the
rites of the Church of England, pursuant to section

70, subsection (1) of the Marriage Act, 1949.—
Witness my hand this 21st day of January 1969.

M. Gould, for Registrar General.

Notice is hereby given that THE CHAPEL
CENTER, Building 153, situated at Royal Air Force,
Bentwaters, Rendlesham, Woodbridge, in the registra-
tion district of Deben in the county of Suffolk, has
this day, on the application of The Secretary of State
for Defence, been registered for solemnizing marriages
therein otherwise than according to the rites of the
Church of England, pursuant to section 70, sub-
section (1) of the Marriage Act, 1949.—Witness my
hand this 21st day of January 1969.

M. Gould, for Registrar General.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
BRAMPTON CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH,
Brampton Moor, Chesterfield, in the registration
district of Chesterfield in the county of Derby, is no
longer used as a place of worship by the congregation
on whose behalf it was on! 9th December 1874,
registered for marriages in accordance with the
Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—
Dated 20th January 1969.

Richard N. Carter, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
METHODIST CHAPEL, West Green Road, South
Tottenham, in the registration district of Haringey
in the London borough of Haringey, is no longer
used as a place of worship by the congregation on
whose behalf it was on 9th July 1894, registered for
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